LCROTA Meeting Minutes March 8, 2011

Meeting called to order by Chris Lake at 0905

Members in Attendance: John Schull, Chris Lake, Erick Holsey Kelly Niles.

Minutes from previous Meeting: Read late during the meeting

Treasures Report: Statement as of Feb. 28 shows balance of 2197.10 one bill for insurance to Wilson Heirgood Associates for 77.00. John made motion to pay bills passed unanimously.

Old Business-

- 1. Recruit Academy
 - a. Looking at additional options for future academy if State does not provide next year
 - b. Possibility of Joint academy in fall with Clatsop County Kurt Donaldson from CCC will be invited to next meeting April 12th.
 - c. John will be discussion academy options with PCC
 - d. Kelly is looking at tax information to see how much PCC is providing to our county.
- 2. County Recruiting- Looking at possible joint written and physical agility testing for potential recruits.
- 3. Confined Space Awareness Course- Ben Davis is working on a power point presentation which he will be sending out for feedback. The course is designed for a drill night. Jamie Masson said he would also be willing to provide feedback on the program. No further discussion on this issue during the meeting.

New Business- Nominations for positions

President- Chris Lake by Lee Knowlton, Kelly Niles by Chris Lake VP- Ben Davis from John Schull, Erick Holsey by John Schull Sec/Tress- Kelly Niles by Ben Davis

Sec/Tress- Erick Holsey by Chris Lake

Nominations closed- Re-nominate in January and vote.

- Kelly made motion to close nominations, John second with discussion motion failed.
- Kelly made motion to keep current officers as are and to do nominations in November with active recruitment for new members. John second motion, motion passé unanimously.
- State is requiring NFPA FF1 for mobilizations
- Fire Officer Academy
 - o Erick applying for instruction for Chemistry course
 - o Participants required to be FF2, Pumper Operator, and Inst. 1

Upcoming Training

- 1. OFIA Conference April 20-23
 - a. Need to have attendance up
 - b. Chris motion to donate \$500 to OFIA to support conference, Delly second motion passed unanimously.
- 2. Start FGL classes in March 2011 to match recruit weekend schedule
 - a. Electic vehicle extrication course to be offered at Chief's conference.
- 3. ISSI providing course on Ethics August 16
- 4. Command and General Staff L900 ICS series to be offered at DPSST
- 5. MGT 315 WMD enhanced Threat and Risk Assessment in Portland May 19-20 Free
- 6. MGT-310 WMD Threat and Risk Assessment Course Portland OR April 5-6 Free.
- 7. Rope Rescue Technician to be hosted by SRFPD the last week in June.
- 8. Western Washington wildland classes are online
- 9. Fire investigation class hosted by VFD in future will be scheduled to not conflict with FGL academy.
- 10. DPSST provided training curriculum for Hazardous materials awareness and operations, ethanol training curriculum and Jamie would like training requests for 2011 early if possible for scheduling.
- 11. Public Comment on Technical Rescue will be open March 1st through March 21st.
- 12. John to email car suicide informations
- 13. Kelly will be working on a structural triage drill set in Vernoia and a Type 5/6 engine training scenarios.

Meeting adjournment 1118 motion made by John seconded by Kelly.